Shafiq Ur Rehman

Assistant Director Sports

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: pisces.khan.sk@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shafiq Ur Rehman is working as Assistant Director Sports in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shafiq Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance	2007 - 2009
Hazara University , Pakistan	
BA in Arts and Humanities	2004 - 2007
Gomal University, Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Sports	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Sports	2024 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager (Hostel)	2021 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager (Hostel)	2016 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Hostel Warden	2015 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
Commerce Teacher BPS-14	2011 - 2015

Working Folks Grammar Higher Secondary School & College DIK-I , Working Folks Grammar Higher Secondary School & College DIK-I